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TO: Michael Bender, Business Advocate, Common Sense Initiative (CSI) Office   

FROM: Anita DiPasquale, Advisory Attorney, Ohio Board of Nursing  

DATE: October 4, 2022  

RE: CSI Review – Board Organization & Records, Definitions, Continuing 
Education, Pre-licensure, Nursing Education, and Nurse Licensure Compact Fees 
(OAC 4723- 1-01, 4723-1-02, 4723-1-03, 4723-1-04, 4723-1-05, 4723-1-06, 4723-1-07, 
4723-1-08, 4723-1-09, 4723-1-10, 4723-1-11, 4723-3-01, 4723-3-02, 4723-14-01, 4723-
14-03, 4723-14-04, 4723-14-05, 4723-14-06, 4723-14-07, 4723-14-08, 4723-14-09, 
4723-14- 10, 4723-14-11, 4723-14-12, 4723-14-13, 4723-14-14, 4723-14-15, 4723-14-
16, 4723- 14-17, 4723-14-18, 4723-5-04, 4723-5-23, and 4723-11-02)  

______________________________________________________________________ 

On behalf of the Board of Nursing, thank you for CSI’s review of the above rule package 
and the recommendation that, “Based on the information above, the CSI Office has no 
recommendations on this rule package.” 

Consistent with CSI’s recommendation, the Board intends to proceed in filing the 
proposed rules with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review. 

ACTION: Final DATE: 12/12/2022 3:05 PM
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